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From: Torgerson, Dean (FAA)
To: "Caitlin Sutherland"; "Nathaniel Serslev"
Cc: Richardson, Elena (FAA)
Subject: RE: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 6:28:46 AM

Ms. Sutherland,

Just a quick follow-up to my previous message.  We anticipate that your request will be answered by
June 30, or sooner, if possible.  Please accept our apologies for the delay.

Dean Torgerson
Manager
Air Traffic Organization FOIA Program
Federal Aviation Administration

From: Torgerson, Dean (FAA) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:18 PM
To: Caitlin Sutherland <csutherland@americansforpublictrust.org>; Nathaniel Serslev
<nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org>
Cc: Richardson, Elena (FAA) <elena.richardson@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400
Importance: High

Ms. Sutherland,

I’m checking again with the office that was assigned your request but I have not received any
updates so I’m afraid we won’t likely meet this week’s deadline.  Please accept our apologies for the
delay.

Dean Torgerson
Manager
Air Traffic Organization FOIA Program
Federal Aviation Administration

From: Caitlin Sutherland <csutherland@americansforpublictrust.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:50 AM
To: Torgerson, Dean (FAA) <Dean.Torgerson@faa.gov>; Nathaniel Serslev
<nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org>
Cc: Richardson, Elena (FAA) <elena.richardson@faa.gov>
Subject: Re: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Thank you for checking the status of this request. Are you able to confirm you are still on track to
meet this week’s deadline?
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Regards,

Caitlin

_______________
Caitlin Sutherland
Executive Director
Americans for Public Trust
248-709-7719

From: "Torgerson, Dean (FAA)" <Dean.Torgerson@faa.gov>
Date: Friday, May 12, 2023 at 1:52 PM
To: Caitlin Sutherland <csutherland@americansforpublictrust.org>, Nathaniel Serslev
<nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org>
Cc: "Richardson, Elena (FAA)" <elena.richardson@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Ms. Sutherland,

I’m checking with the office that was assigned your request.  I hope to get some feedback soon, so I
can update you accordingly.  Our apologies for the delay.

Dean Torgerson
Manager
Air Traffic Organization FOIA Program
Federal Aviation Administration

From: Caitlin Sutherland <csutherland@americansforpublictrust.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 12:36 PM
To: Torgerson, Dean (FAA) <Dean.Torgerson@faa.gov>; Nathaniel Serslev
<nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org>
Cc: Richardson, Elena (FAA) <elena.richardson@faa.gov>
Subject: Re: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Hi Mr. Torgerson –

Nathaniel is out on paternity leave, so I wanted to reach out to ensure we’re on track for receiving
records next week. Any update on the timing and progress you can share is greatly appreciated.

Regards,

Caitlin
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_______________
Caitlin Sutherland
Executive Director
Americans for Public Trust
248-709-7719

From: "Torgerson, Dean (FAA)" <Dean.Torgerson@faa.gov>
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 at 3:40 PM
To: Nathaniel Serslev <nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org>
Cc: "Richardson, Elena (FAA)" <elena.richardson@faa.gov>, Caitlin Sutherland
<csutherland@americansforpublictrust.org>
Subject: RE: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Mr. Serslev,

We anticipate answering your request on or about May 18.  If additional time is needed, we will
contact you.  Please accept our apologies for the delay.

Dean Torgerson
Manager
Air Traffic Organization FOIA Program
Federal Aviation Administration

From: Nathaniel Serslev <nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 9:22 AM
To: Torgerson, Dean (FAA) <Dean.Torgerson@faa.gov>
Cc: Richardson, Elena (FAA) <elena.richardson@faa.gov>; Caitlin Sutherland
<csutherland@americansforpublictrust.org>
Subject: Re: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Thank you, Mr. Torgerson.

Given the delay, what is the anticipated date of production?

I’m cc’ing my colleague Caitlin Sutherland on this email chain. She is Americans for Public Trust’s
Executive Director. Greatly appreciate you keeping us both looped-in as FAA moves to complete this
request.

Best regards,

Nathaniel C. Serslev
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Associate Counsel
Americans for Public Trust

From: "Torgerson, Dean (FAA)" <Dean.Torgerson@faa.gov>
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 at 3:50 PM
To: Nathaniel Serslev <nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org>
Cc: "Richardson, Elena (FAA)" <elena.richardson@faa.gov>
Subject: RE: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Mr. Serslev,

Earlier today, I reached out to the Air Traffic Organization office, which was assigned your request, to
get an update.  I will let you know as soon as I hear back from them.  Our apologies for the delay.    

Dean Torgerson
Manager
Air Traffic Organization FOIA Program
Federal Aviation Administration

From: Richardson, Elena (FAA) <elena.richardson@faa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:32 AM
To: Nathaniel Serslev <nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org>
Subject: RE: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Good Morning,

I received your voice message and I am checking with the program to get the
latest status and will follow up with you later today.  I appreciate your
patience.

Thank you,

Elena
Elena Richardson | 202-267-3597 (direct)
Government Information Specialist
Air Traffic Organization, FOIA Coordinator
Email: elena.richardson@faa.gov
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From: Nathaniel Serslev <nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 8:19 AM
To: Richardson, Elena (FAA) <elena.richardson@faa.gov>
Subject: Re: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Good morning, Ms. Richardson.

I just wanted to see if this request is still on track to be fulfilled by May 1st?

Thank you very much,

Nathaniel C. Serslev
Associate Counsel
Americans for Public Trust

From: Nathaniel Serslev <nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org>
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 at 11:28 AM
To: "Richardson, Elena (FAA)" <elena.richardson@faa.gov>
Subject: Re: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Thank you, Ms. Richardson.

I’ve attached records that are similar to those we’ve requested, in case it’s helpful in conducting the
search.

Greatly appreciate your work in completing this request.

Best regards,

Nathaniel C. Serslev
Associate Counsel
Americans for Public Trust

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed for the primary purpose of providing legal advice. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy
this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from
your system. Any disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client, or other privileges as to this communication or
otherwise.

From: "Richardson, Elena (FAA)" <elena.richardson@faa.gov>
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Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 at 10:07 AM
To: Nathaniel Serslev <nserslev@americansforpublictrust.org>
Subject: FAA FOIA Due Date Extension for Request 2023-04400

Good Morning,

I am contacting  you regarding the subject FOIA request seeking records
regarding the use of N1, N3 and N3.

We are still in the process of searching for records.  Once the search is
complete, we will need to review the records for disclosure determination. 
The ATO estimates that we will respond to your request on May 1.  If
additional time would be needed, we would coordinate with you accordingly,
but please let us know if you agree to the May 1 due date extension.

Thank you,

Elena
Elena Richardson | 202-267-3597 (direct)
Government Information Specialist
Air Traffic Organization, FOIA Coordinator
Email: elena.richardson@faa.gov
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